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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: David Harwell, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASES OVER $50,000 
 
DATE: January 22, 2019   
 

 

As required by Board Policy CH(Local), attached is a list of contracts as awarded by 
purchase orders. (If no purchase over $50,000 is attached, this agenda item is retained 
should a purchase item occur between the agenda posting deadline and the Board 
meeting). Two purchases items meet this requirement this month.  
 

1) ECISD C & I Department would like to request the approval of Literacy Leveled 
Intervention (LLI) Kits for all elementary and middle schools (including all IR 
campuses).   
State Compensatory Education funds and Title One Funds have been allocated 
to provide this intervention (attachment has all budget codes for each campus). 
 

Title One total:  $409,114.00 
State Comp Ed total:  $77,523.00 
 

The purpose for this request is to provide systemic, high quality intervention that 
will serve Tier 2 and Tier 3 students throughout the district.  Without a systemic 
intervention program, it is difficult to monitor and support Response to Intervention 
(RtI) instruction, support teachers in delivering quality instruction and support the 
children who transfer or move from campus to campus throughout the district.   

 
2) Tommy Hawkins Construction has been awarded the bid for the secured fencing 

project in the amount of $202,943.  The Tax Ratification Election has funded this 
project.  The project will provide secured fencing for Burnet, Hays, Reagan, Ross, 
and Sam Houston. This project is scheduled to be complete in 70 days. 
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Administrative Recommendation:  
 
Approval of Purchases over $50,000  
 
                                                                                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

     
 


